west virginia department of environmental protection

Division of Water and Waste Management Harold D. Ward, Cabinet Secretary
601 57" Street SE dep.wv.gov
Charleston, WV 25304

Phone: 304-926-0495 / Fax: 304-926-0463

MEMORANDUM
TO: Katheryn Emery, P.E., Program Manager, DWWM
FROM: Justin Mofftitt, PE., DWWM
DATE: February 10, 2026
SUBJECT: Sun Valley PSD

1JDC Project - 2024W-2634
Indian Run Water Line Extension
Use of Underrun Funds Request

RECOMMENDATION

The use of underrun funds request, submitted by The Thrasher Group on behalf of the Sun Valley
PSD for the above referenced project has been reviewed and is technically feasible.

DISCUSSION

The Sun Valley PSD received bids for the above referenced project resulting in a total underrun
of $688,328.75. The design of this project includes crossing the Mountain Valley Pipeline
(MVP). MVP did not require any specialized construction methods but due to published crossing
agreements the PSD is requesting that a dedicated $250,000.00 MVP Crossing Allowance line
item be added to the schedule B. These funds would only be used if MVP mandates an
alternative installation method that differs from the as-bid crossing. The PSD is also requesting
additional funds to install two fire hydrants, one being an [-Hydrant to relay real-time data to the
PSD to respond to distribution system issues. The cost to incorporate this into the project has
been estimated at $30,000 and would be incorporated into the construction contract through a
Formal Change Order.

In summary, the PSD is requesting $280,000.00 of the available underrun funds to be

incorporated into the project. The new project cost total with 5% contingency would be
$1,452,471.00. This would return $447,529 to the WVIIDC.

Promoting a healthy environment.



